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intended to repeat the institutes next
vear. Of the Tuesday meeting “The Al-
monte Gazette” has the following item:
“The Sabbath School and Y. P. 8 C. E.
institntes held in Carleton Place on
Tunesdav of this week nunder the anspices
of the nreshvtery of Lanark and Ren
frew were singularly snecessful.  The
attendances was good. the addresses giv
en were excellent. and the conferences
were most profitable.  The speakers
were Rev. D. Currie. B.D.. of Perth.
who told of the eood resulte ohtained
from the organization of home study
classes in the countrv districts con
nected with his congregation, over fifty
children who were nunable tn attend Sun
day school heine thus hronght into
connection with the schonl, and the
study of the Tnternational lessons. Rev.
1. C. Robertson. B.D., Toronto. secretary
of the General Assembly’s committee.
spoke on missions.in the Sundav schoel,
and showed how children may he inter
ested in this great work. Tn the even
ine Mr. Robhertson spoke on the “Organ
ized Bible Class.”” and instanced schonls
where new life and vigor and increased
neefulness had heen secured in Bihle
classes which were in dormant eondi
tion bv fuinning a regnlar organization
with officers and committees. the class
in one instance at least having heen
given the power even to choosa their
own teacher. The idea was new fo many
and will, doubtless. he adnpted by some
Lanark county schools. Rev. W. £,
MecTavish, Ph.D., Kingston. convener of
the General Assembly’s Y.P.8.C.E. com
mittee, spoke interestingly and profit
ably both afternoon and evening on the
Christian Endeavor movement.”

TORONTO.

Rev. Alex. Gilray, D.D., of College
Street Church. has returned from CIlif:
ton Springs, N.Y., where he had been
recuperating for several weeks after his
serious illness. He is in excellent spir
ite and feels quite restored to health.

The first annual meeting of the Pape
Avenue Church has just been held and
the minister in charge, Rev. J. A. Mil-
ler, B.A. and the elders are delight
ed with the splendid progress and ‘he
good showing made. Tt was unanimons-
ly decided to adopt the weekly envelope
system for missionary contributions.

The annual meeting of Emmanuel
Church, East Toronto, was very satis
factory in every respect. The net debt
at the heginning of the year was $1,300,
which has been practically wiped off,
though a foating indebtedness of some
$300 still remains. The Sunday eollec-
tions during the. year totalled fully $100
more than last year.

Last Sunday was celebrated the fourth
anniversary of the settlement of Rev.
P. M. Macdonald, M.A., as pastor of
Cowan Avenue Church. Rev. Dr. E. D.
MacLaren preached in the morning and
Rev. Dr. R. P. Mackay in the evening
The attendance on both occasions was
large and much interest was taken in
the proceedings of the day. Tt is ex-
pected that the indebtedness of $6,600
has been fully met.

The managers of Knox church, Agin
court, have been instructed to offer for
sale the manse and glebe, comprising
six acres of land, with the view cf
building a more modern manse on a lot
adjoining the church. The old manse
held a suoccession of ministers who
had more than a local reputation as
preachers, and several of whom, in after
years, occupied prominent positions in
the church. Rev. John Laing, D.D.,
af! ds ~mini at Cob , who
died at Dundas; Rev. D. H. Fletcher,
D.D.,, for so many years the beloved
pastor of MoNab street church, Ham
ilton; and Rev. George Burnfield, who
left Agincourt for the First Presbyterian
church, Brookville, and who is mow lab
oring in Philadelphia, Pa.

ST. ANDREW’S, SAULT STE. MARIE.

On Sunday, 2nd February, the fine new
building just completed for 8t. Andrew’s
congregation, Sanlt Ste, Marie, was open
ed with speeial services, eonducted hy
Rev. R. Knowles, of Galt. The peo
ple anticipated great thines and their
antieipations were fully realized. Taking
as his text for the dedicatory sermnn
Tuke 7: 29, he delivered a powarfnl
disconrse, replete with polished dietion.
ennobline  thoueht and  rich  spiritual
fond. At the Snndayv schonl service at
3 p.m. the regnlar class teaching was
dispensed with and appropriate address
es wora delivered hy Rev. Mr. Knowles,
T. A. Green. B.A., assistant superintend
ent R, G. Camnphell, <nnerintendent of
the Chinesa Sunday school, Dr. Flem
inz, president of the Y. M. C. A., Rev.
A. D. Reid. nastor, and John McKay.
npenintendent. Mr. Knowles preached
azain in the evening, and his sermon
hased on II Cor. 4: 1, was by many of
hic haasrers considered more effective
even thay that of the morning. At the
morning service it was estimated that
the attendance was about 1200. Tn the
evening there wera 200 or 300 more, and
thongh the aisles and stairs were crowd
ed and manv stood throughout the ser

» seares were unable to enter,

The following discription of the new
|t Andrew’s church is taken from
The “Soo” Pxpress: The new church
adds decidedly to the ornamental ap
pearance of tha head of Fast street, and
was erected at a cost of over $33,000.
Tt is bnilt of native stone with the ex
ceptinn of the buttress ocaps, which are
red sandstone from Marquette, Mich.
The roof is of British Columbia cedar
shingles. The heantiful stained glass
windows mive a fine effect, especially
when the electric light is turned on at
night. The basement contains seating
capacity for 600, hesides the furnace
roovm, kitehen, ote. The main floor and
gallery whioh extends across the end
and along both sides of the church,
have a seating capasity of 923. The gal-
ery and basement are reached by two
pairs of stairs each from the front and
rear. Besides tha front door which faces
East street, there are rear and side doors.
The seats, beams and gallery railing are
of quarter oak, the latter being mount
ed with polished brass. The organ shows
up beautifully behind the pulpit and
is ornamental in a high degree. The
pulpit is at the rear of the church. The
choir is placed in front and to both
sides of the pulpit and the organist is
seated directly in front of the pulpit.
The organ is operated by hydranlic
power under the direct control of the
organist. The pastor, Rev. A. D. Reid,
and congregation are to be congratula-
tod on the successful opening of this
large and commodious place of worship.

Says the Aoton Free Press:—The last
number of the Reporter -of Oconto.
Wis., contains a sermon preached in
Knox Church, fifty years ago, and
bearing the following preface: “The fol-
lowing eermon was preached in the
Presbyterian Church, at Acton, Ont., on
Sunday, January 3rd, 1858, by Rev.
John McLachlan, by whom it was pre-
sented 0 the mother of John McLean,
who handed it to us for publication.”
It was a New Year's sermon and was
baeed upon Rom. 13; 12. “The night is
far spent, the day is at hand, let ue
therefore cast off the works of dark
ness, and let us put on the armor of
light." Rev. John McLachlan wae the
first settled pastor of the Presbyterian
thurch here. He was inducted on the
20th August, 1857, and reeigned on the
4th Februarv. 1861. Rev. Mr. MecLach-
lan was afterwards minister of Knox
Church, Beaverton, where his memory
is still christened because of hie high
Chrietian character and sterling worth
as a preacher. His death took place
while minieter at Beaverton.

QUEBEC.

The Rev. Roderick MacTean, minister
of the congregation of Hampden, Pres-
bytery of Quebec, died on the 27th Jann-
ary, after undergoing an operation. Mr.
MacLean was indueted to his late charge
in 1906, and had won the love of his
people to a large degree. He served a
long pastorate in P. E. T. before coming
to Quebec.

The annnal meeting of the congrega
tion of English River and Howick was
held in the church, English River, on
the 30th inst., the Rev. J. M. Kellock,
M.A.. in the chair. The various reports
were presented and showed a successful
vear. The snm of $804.20 was raised for
the schemes of the church an? hene
volent purposes, and abhout $2,000 for
all purposes. The membership iz 260.
During the year there were 7 baptisms,
7 marriages and 8 bnrials,

The annual meeting of 8t. Andrew's
church, Three Rivers. was held on 5th
Febrnary, Rev. J. R. Maol.eod presiding.
and Mr, Allan McDougall, secretary. The
session reported an increase in the mem
bership and in the number of families.
the 1atter being a new feature. The treas
urer's report showed a satisfactory year
financially, the total revenue reaching
very close on $1,700, $283 of which was
for benevolent and missionzry purposes
The “Tadies’ Aid” had done good work
Messrs. H Blair and Alex. Honliston
were re€. 2d to the Board of Man
agement. Mr. R. W. Williams was elect
ed chairman of the board, and Mr. Allan
MceDougall secretary treasurer.
MONTREAL.

Encouraging reports were presenfed at
the annual meeting of 8t. Tohn's
church. FRighteen members had been
added to the rolk during the year, and
the total receipts amounted to $340. The
pastor's salary was increased by $100:
and Mr:. Morin's services as organist
were acknowledged in an appreciative
address, which was accompanied by the
presentation of a beauntiful piece of ent
glassware,

Last week the choir of 8t. John Pres
byterian church sumprised their pastor,
Rev. Dr. Fotheringham, by a visit and
the presentation of a magnificent bon
quet of twenty-five carnations with their
congratulations on the completion of his
twenty-five years pastorate.

BRITISH AND FOREIGN.

S8t. David’s U. F. Church, Dundee,
has heen sold for use as a motor gar
uge.

In Oban district a two years’ course
of forestry instruction has heen inau
gurated.

Miss Jeanie Fernie, TLeslie, Kinross
shire, has not missed a Sabbath school
attendance for ten years

Three workmen of Loch Leven Power
Works at Ballachulish died near there
the other day from exposure.

Kintyre Presbytery has rejected the
overture to amend the formula of sub
scription to the confession of faith.

I+ is proposed to provide a permanent
memorial to Lord Kelvin in Belfast. Tt
is ruggested that the statue should be
erected in the City Hall grmunds.

A man considered to be a harmless
lur atic called at Windsor Castle, an
nounced himself as a nephew of Wil
liam IV., and said he wished to see Mrs.
Guelph. After examdination by a sur-
geon he was sent back to his friends at
Oxford.

The aanual report of the registrar-
gereral for Ireland shows that the pop
ulation of Treland is steadily declining.
There were 103,536 births in Ireland in
1906, and 74,427 deaths, but the loss by
emigration was 35,384, making a net loss
in population of 6,235 during the year.
The total population of Ireland in the
middle of 1908 was 4,388,006,




